From: Briski, Kevin
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 5:18 PM
To: Ken Backus
Cec: Hank, George; Knepp, Eric
Subject: RE: 1259 E. Johnson St
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

_ Categories: Gen Admin

| will take this communication as your formal appeal and will place the issue on the April park commission meeting.
Thanks. KB

Sent from my Samsung Intrepid™ on the Now Network from Sprint®.

From: Ken Backus <ken backus@vahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 5:11 PM

To: Briski, Kevin <KBriski@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: Re: 1259 E. Johnson St

Kevin,

I don't know if I sent in the appeal or not. If not can I do so online and still get on the Agenda for April 112

* Thank you, Ken

From: "Briski, Kevin" <KBriski@cityofmadison.com>

To: 'Ken Backus' <ken backus@yahoo.com> :

Cc: "Hank, George" <GHank@cityofmadison.com>: "Eddy, Marla" <MEddv@cityofmadison.com>; "Romines, Charles"
<CRomines@cityofmadison.com>; "Knepp, Eric" <EKnepp@cityofmadison.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 10:29 AM

Subject: RE: 1259 E. Johnson St

The issue of Planting the Trees in the ROW is what the Parks Commission will review and act upon.
All other issues can be discussed w/ Mr. Hank. KB

Kevin Briski, Parks Superintendent
City of Madison

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd
Room 104 '

P.C. Box 2987

Madison, WI 53701-2987
www.citvofrnadison.com/parks
608-266-4711




From: Ken Backus [mailto:ken_backus@yahoo.com] _
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 9:59 AM _ SN
To: Briski, Kevin !

Cc: Hank, George; Eddy, Marla; Romines, Charles; Knepp, Eric

Subject: Re: 1259 E. Johnson St

Kevin,

Help me understand who the contacts are and their role.
‘You are for the Parks Commission and the issue of the plantings on the public right of way
Is there someone at Traffic Control?
George Hank and Scott Kerr are the contacts for building inspection?

I'm asking this so I and others could be in contact with the correct people.

Thank you,
Ken

From: "Briski, Kevin" <KBriski@cityofmadisen.com>

To: "ken_backus@yahoo.com™ <ken backus@yahoc.com> '
Cc: "Hank, George" <GHank@cityofmadison.com>; "Eddy, Marla" <MEddv@cityofmadison.com>; "Romines, Charles”

<CRomines@cityofmadison.com>; "Knepp, Eric" <EKnepp@cityofmadisen.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 1:15 PM
Subject: 1259 E. Johnson St

Mr. Backus- :

Pursuant to our conversation and your official notice (CB2012-017-00234) to remove the trees planted in the
public right —of-way, please have the trees removed by April 1 or submit your appeal of the official notice to the
Madison Parks Commission by the same date, April 1, to be placed on the agenda of the Board of Park
Commissioners for the April 11 Meeting, Your appeal can be directed to me at the address indicated below.

Thanks, KB

Kevin Briski, Parks Superintendent
City of Madison

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blivd
Room 104

P.O. Box 2987

Madison, W 53701-2587

www . cityofmadison.com/parks

608-266-4711




